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From: Mary Ann Magadia <mmagadia@adb.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 16:15

To: Nguyen Quang Minh (HTQT); Thanameuang Vanpheng; U Win Khaing; Nita Som
Cc: nga.phamviet@sbv.gov.vn; Remrick Patagan

Subject: Form and Attachments Required for Reimbursement with ADB

Dear Minh, Vanpheng, U Win, and Nita,

To further facilitate processing of reimbursements, please note the guidelines below and forward to other concerned officers.

With your cooperation and compliance to this process, we will be able to facilitate processing of reimbursements and avoid back and
forth e-mails for missing requirements and information.

Also provided below are the funding parameters.

Cheers,
Maan
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Copy of the attendance sheet or email from organizers confirming participation of claimants

Following documents should be arranged per person and in sequence as they appear in the lis:
of claimants in Part A of the reimbursement form:

Air ticket
Air ticket receipt
Used Boarding passes

Hotel receipt

For example, let’s say that first in the list of claimant in Part A of the reimbursement form 1s
Minh, his air ticket, air ticket receipt, used boarding passes and hotel receipt are in this sequence
followed by the same set for the next claimant listed. In case one air ticket and/or one air ticket
receipt list all the claimants, then this is fine and there is no need to reproduce this for every
participant, just then arrange the used boarding passes in sequence. The idea is that it is easy to
check completeness of information and supporting document per claimant and that the
attachments are not jumbled.
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ADB REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Title of Event : Study Visit on RTGS Development
City and Country of Venue: Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam

Host: Autoriti Monetari Brunei Darussalam
Date: 24-25 Oct 2018

A. Breakdown of Reimbursement

Participants Airtars {ndleste Hotel (indicate currency) Travel Allowance= DSA* + $150 (MTE)
currency)
Mrs. Roth Nimol USD 565 usD 294 ($35 X 3) + $150 = $ 255
Mr. Heng Chesda USD 565 USD 294 (35 X 3) + $150 = § 255
Mr. Ky Soklay USD 565 USD 294 ($35 X 3) + $150 = $ 255
Mr. Ean Sokvat USD 565 USD 294 ($35 X 3) + $150 = $ 255
Mr. Thach Kundy USD 565 USD 294 (635X 3) + 5150 = $ 255
Mr. Chea Dara USD 565 USD 294 (635X 3) +$150 =S 255
Mr. Sum Vantheara USD 565 USD 294 (635 X 3) +$150 =S 255
Total 3,955.00 2,058.00 1,785.00

*at USD35/day provided from the day of arrival to last day of participation in the course

B.  Bank Account Details (each claimant should provide his own bank details, third party payment is not allowed)

Payee/Account Name

Accountholder Address

Bank Name, including branch

Bank Address

Account Number

SWIFT code

Currency of Account

If currency of account is not USD, pls
confirm if it can accept transfers in USD

Intermediary bank in the U.S. if USD account

Payee/Account Name
Accountholder Address
Bank Name, including branch

Mrs. Roth Nimol
#34B, ST.320, Boeung Keng Kong 3, Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA PHNOM PENH BRANCH

Exchange Square, 17 th floor, N219 and 20, Street 106, Phnom Penh, Cambodia. Post code: 12208
4780 8420 0000 9574

ICBKKHPPXXX
usD

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA LIMITED, NEW YORK BRANCH, SWIFT CODE:ICBKU:

Mr, Heng Ches Da
#3, Street 197, Sangkat Tomnoub Toeuk Khan Chamkar Morn Phnom Penh Cambodia

ACLEDA BANK PLC.
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If currency of account is not USD, pls
confirm if it can accept transfers in USD

Intermediary bank in the U.S. if USD account|

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

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA LIMITED, NEW YORK BRANCH,SWIFT CODE:ICBKUS

Mr. Chea Dara

#84H, Street 6A, Sangkat Prek Leab, Khan Chroy Changvar, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
ACLEDA BANK PLC

#61, Preah Monivong Blvd, Sangkat Srah Chork, Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
1800-00588954-1-4

ACLBKHPP

usD

Bank of America, SWIFT: BOFAUS3N, FED ABA: 026009593, CHIPS ABA: 0959

Mr. Sum Vantheara

#74, Street 04, Sangkat Chak Angrekrom, Khan Meanchey, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
ACLEDA BANK PLC

#61, Preah Monivong Blvd, Sangkat Srah Chork, Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
280002 162704 14

ACLBKHPP

usD

Bank of America, SWIFT: BOFAUS3N, FED ABA: 026009593, CHIPS ABA: 0959
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FLIGHT STQR/EQR/ ; To: Sl
CLASS FLYING TIME = ——
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AZRLINE TICKET NUMBER: g == Ty 30DIAAL
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Address:

Agoda Company Pte, Ltd
30 Cecil Street

Prudential Tower #19-08
Singapore 049712

Booking No. 320613532

agoda
00080

Telephone: +44 (0)20 3027 7900

Company No/GST 200506877R

Charge Date October 22, 2018

Receipt

Customer Name & Address

Name
Billing Address
Email Address

Dara Chea

Cheadara393600@gmail.com

Description 4
Hotel Name The RIZQUN International Hotel
Period October 23, 2018 — October 26, 2018 3 night(s)
Room Type Standard Room
# of Rms, 7
¥ of Extra Beds o

Total Charge to Credit Card usD 2,058.00
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